

Amélie SEC 7, rue Mayet Génétry 18000 Bourges (F)

www.blendertraduction.com contact@blendertraduction.com +33 (0)6 61 62 36 19

Profile

After studies in foreign languages and a master degree in specialised translation at the <u>University Paris</u> <u>Diderot 7</u>, I worked as a quality assistant in an <u>international company</u>. I am now an independent translator in English and Spanish to French.

Self sufficient / Organised / Available / Respect the instructions and deadlines

Skills

Mother tongue French
English fluent
Spanish proficient

Computing
Microsoft Windows / Mac OS X
Audros (PLM)

Work experiences

February 2015	Freelance translator, English/Spanish/French, Blender Traduction
	Bourges, France
April 2013 - Nov. 2014	Bilingual Quality Assistant, Nexter Group - CTA International, Bourges
	France
Sept. 2011 - April 2012	Translator and proof-reader, English to French, Manchester, England
Sept. 2007 - Sept.2008	Sales representative, Magie Noire agency, Paris, France

Education

Sept. 2010 - June 2011	Master Language Industry and Specialised Translation, University Paris
	Diderot 7, France
Sept. 2007 - June 2008	European Bachelor of Arts in Communication, European Federation of
	Schools, Paris, France
Sept. 2004 - June 2005	Bachelor Literature, Languages and Communication, expertise in
	Business Languages (English, Spanish), University of Nantes, France
Sept. 2000 - June 2001	French Baccalauréat option Social Economics, Djibouti, Africa